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Michael Kelly

From: The Rural Center <ruralcenter@ncruralcenter.org>

Sent: Monday, April 17, 2017 4:58 PM

To: Michael Kelly

Subject: New speakers announced for Rural Day--Register now!

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

 

 

Join us in May for a statewide celebration of rural North Carolina! 
 

You're invited to the firstYou're invited to the firstYou're invited to the firstYou're invited to the first----everevereverever 

Rural DayRural DayRural DayRural Day 

Monday, May 8 Monday, May 8 Monday, May 8 Monday, May 8 ----    Tuesday, May 9Tuesday, May 9Tuesday, May 9Tuesday, May 9    
Raleigh, NCRaleigh, NCRaleigh, NCRaleigh, NC    

 

 

 

 Register NowRegister NowRegister NowRegister Now 

 

Just Confirmed:  
Senator Berger, 
Speaker Moore & 
Commissioner 
Troxler 
 

Join us for our kickoff 
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convocation, where Senator Phil Berger, Speaker of the House Tim Moore, and NC 
Agriculture Commissioner Steve Troxler will share their visions for rural North 
Carolina. Other scheduled speakers during the day include Governor 
Roy Cooper, Lt. Governor Dan Forest (recorded remarks), Secretary of the 
Department of Environmental Quality Michael Regan, and Secretary of the 
Department of Transportation James Trogdon. We look forward to seeing you in 
Raleigh on May 9! 

 

Rural Day Event Schedule 
 

Monday, May 8 
 

Reel Rural: Documenting Rural Life 
5:00 - 6:00 p.m. - Meet and Greet Reception 

6:00 - 8:00 p.m. - Film Screening & Conversation 
NC Rural Center 

 
Tuesday, May 9 

Convocation 
8:00 - 8:45 a.m. - Registration & Breakfast 

8:45 - 11:00 a.m. - Program 
NC Museum of History 

 

Rural Fair 
11:00 a.m. - 2:00 p.m. 
NC Legislative Building 

 

Meetings with Legislators 
Tuesday, May 9 

11:00 a.m. - 2:00 p.m. 
NC Legislative Building 

 

Legislators Meeting Debrief 
2:00 - 2:45 p.m. 

NC Museum of History 
 

Reception 
3:00 - 4:30 p.m. 

NC Executive Mansion 
 

Happy Hour 
5:00 - 7:00 p.m. 

Raleigh Times Restaurant & Bar 
 

For more information on each event and to register, visit our website. 
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Register NowRegister NowRegister NowRegister Now  
  
 

 

All events are free! 

Registration open until May 2 
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